
From: Nytefire Candles 

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 8:50 AM 
To: Cutterpros 

Subject: Testimonial  
 
To any possible future customers... 
  
As the owner of a candle and gift company, finding reliable quality suppliers can be tough. Finding 
affordable supplies can be even worse. I cannot express enough my delight in discovering Cutter Pro's! 
Their inventory of vinyl and accessories is huge, giving me so many options to expand what I can offer 
my own customers. Not to mention the savings to me, that I can also pass on. As for customer service, 
Cutter Pro's really remembers what that phrase means. Cheryl (the lovely lady who helped me first on the 
phone, then in shop) spent quite a bit of time educating me on equipment, materials, and options to 
expand my gift inventory, and did it all with professionalism, patience and kindness. Not once did she 
make me feel as if I were imposing on her, or interfering with her day.  
  
If you are looking for quality materials, equipment and truly good customer service, go see Cutter Pro's. 
They have absolutely earned a life-long customer in me. 
  
Felecia Jensen 
Nytefire Candles & Gifts 
Phoenix, Arizona 
 









 


